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From: Mark Muench [mark.muench@rsblogistic.com]
Sent: Thursday, July 10, 2008 12:01 PM
To: AdvanceNotifications Resource
Subject: Import Notifications - 0708-039, 0708-040, 0708-041
Attachments: NRC - 0708-039.pdf; NRC - 0708-040.pdf; NRC - 0708-041.pdf

Please find attached import notices. 
 
************************ 
Best Regards: 
Mark Muench 
International Transportation Specialist 
RSB LOGISTIC SERVICES INC. 
Phone: 306-242-8300 ext 243 
Fax: 306-242-2311 
email: mark.muench@rsblogistic.com 
website: www.rsblogistic.com 
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RSB LOGISTIC INC.       Phone:  306-242-8300 
219 Cardinal Crescent       Toll-Free 800-667-3934 
Saskatoon, SK  S7L 7K8       Fax  306-242-2311 
Canada 

 
 
July 9, 2008 
 
 
Gloria M. Bennington 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Licensing Assistant 
Materials, Transportation & Waste Security Branch 
Division of Security Policy, T-4 D-8 
Office of Nuclear Security & Incident Response 
Washington, DC  20055 
 
RSB Reference No.:  0708-039 
 
  ADVANCE NOTIFICATION OF IMPORT SHIPMENT 
 
In accordance with the requirements for implementation of the Convention on the 
Physical Protection of Nuclear Material, we are submitting the following: 
 
1) Shipper, Receiver and Carrier 

RSB LOGISTIC GmbH  
Hurth, Germany as agents for 
BHP Billiton Olympic Dam Corp P/L  011-61-43-88-30190 
Level 1 – 55 Grenfell St 
Adelaide, SA  5000  Australia 
 
Converdyn     618-527-6285 
Attn:  Georgia Sutton 
Highway 45 North 
Metropolis, IL  62960 
 
RSB Logistic Services Inc.   270-444-6004 
2425 South 4th St 
Paducah, KY  42003 
 
Hapag Lloyd     514-934-5133 
3400 Maisonneuve West, Suite 1200 
Montreal, Quebec, Canada 
H3Z 3E7 

 
2) Physical Description 
This shipment will consist of 96 drums of Uranium Ore Concentrate (U-308) in  
2 x 20’ ocean containers.  The total weight of the shipment is 35,298.608 kgs of  
U-308. 
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3) Transportation and Route Schedule 
 

The vessel sailed from Adelaide, Australia on June 23, 2008.  The ocean 
transportation from Adelaide, Australia to Vancouver, BC, Canada will be the 
responsibility of Hapag Lloyd Steamship Line.  The vessel will unload at Vancouver, 
BC, Canada on or about July 27, 2008.  The containers will then transport by rail to 
Toronto, ON.  The containers will enter the USA by road at Buffalo, NY on approx. 
August 12, 2008 and continue on to Metropolis, IL.  The inland transportation from 
Toronto ON to Metropolis, IL will be the responsibility of RSB Logistic Services Inc. 
 
Shipment Routing 
 
Sails Adelaide, Australia via “Hansa Flensburg” V. 750N   June 23, 2008 
Arrives Fort Erie, ON/Buffalo, NY                Aug 12, 2008 

 
This shipment will be protected during transport in accordance with Annex 1 to the 
Convention on Physical Protection of Nuclear Materials. 
 
Sincerely, 
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
 

 
 
July 10, 2008 
 
 
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
 
RSB Reference No.:  0708-040 
 
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

RSB LOGISTIC PROJEKTSPEDITION GmbH  
Hurth, Germany as agents for 
BHP Billiton Olympic Dam Corp P/L  011-61-43-88-30190 
Level 1 – 55 Grenfell St 
Adelaide, SA  5000  Australia 
 
Honeywell     618-524-6249 
Attn:  Georgia Sutton 
Highway 45 North 
Metropolis, IL  62960 
 
RSB LOGISTIC SERVICES, INC.  270-444-6004 
2425 South 4th St 
Paducah, KY   42003 
 
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
2 x 20’ ocean containers.  The total weight of the shipment is 35,504.009 kgs of  
U-308. 
 
 
3) Transportation and Route Schedule 
 

The vessel sailed from Adelaide on June 23, 2008.  The ocean transportation from 
Adelaide to Oakland, CA USA will be the responsibility of Hamburg Süd.  The vessel 
will unload at Oakland, CA USA on or about July 21, 2008.  The inland 
transportation from Philadelphia, PA to Metropolis, IL will be the responsibility of 
RSB LOGISTIC SERVICES, INC. 
 
Shipment Routing 
 
Sails Adelaide via “Hansa Flensburg” V. 750N         June 23, 2008 
Arrives Oakland, CA               July 21, 2008 

 
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
 
RSB Reference No.:  0708-041 
 
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
2 x 20’ ocean containers.  The total weight of the shipment is 34,946.269 kgs of  
U-308. 
 
 
3) Transportation and Route Schedule 
 

The vessel sailed from Adelaide on June 23, 2008.  The ocean transportation from 
Adelaide to Seattle, WA USA will be the responsibility of Hamburg Süd.  The vessel 
will unload at Seattle, WA USA on or about July 25, 2008.  The inland transportation 
from Seattle, WA to Metropolis, IL will be the responsibility of RSB LOGISTIC 
SERVICES, INC. 
 
Shipment Routing 
 
Sails Adelaide via “Hansa Flensburg” V. 750N         June 23, 2008 
Arrives Seattle, WA               July 25, 2008 

 
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
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